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MEMORANDUM TO: Canada-Ontario Job Grant (COJG) providers
FROM: Program Delivery Support Branch

DATE: November 6, 2014

SUBJECT: Canada-Ontario Job Grant Forms

MEMO #: COJG 2014-01

OBJECTIVE:

The purpose of this bulletin is to communicate to service providers deliver COJG that all
COJG forms have been posted to the forms repository.

BACKGROUND:

COJG was launched by the Ministry on September 26, 2014. Service provider
agreements with the Ministry to deliver COJG will begin November 3, 2014.

To support the delivery of COJG, the following forms have been created:

COJG Employer/Consortium Application Form 2948 English/French
COJG Employer Registration for Consortium 2947 English/French
COJG Participant Registration 2945 English/French

COJG Placement Agreement 2946 English/French

COJG Training Agreement 2953 English/French

Links to the forms repository can be found on the forms page of the EOPG:
http://www.tcu.gov.on.ca/eng/eopg/tools/forms.html

If you have any questions, please contact your ETC.
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